



SUBIR GHOSH

Product Specialist

My Contact

✉ subir.rice@gmail.com

☎ +91 9674640397 / 6290965659

📍 Ghoshpara, Nischinda, Howrah
- 711227

Hard Skill

- Database Management
- Data mining and analysis
- Advance Excel
- Advanced SAS proficiency

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

- **Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.)**
ANU
Completed in 2014 | 68.6 %
- **Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.)**
WBSU
Completed in 2013 | 50 %
- **Higher Secondary (H.S.)**
WBCHSE
Completed in 2010 | 76.33 %
- **Madhyamik (Secondary)**
WBBSE
Completed in 2008 | 73.75 %

About Me

Dedicated and detail-oriented Product Specialist with 8.5 years of experience. Eager to apply proven-budget maximization skills for TCS in monitoring, maintaining, and completing client billing and reconciliations. Special interest in achieving the millennial market and helping with retirement and general Product planning.

Professional Experience

TCS | Product Specialist
2015 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Banking Domain (CIBC CANADA)
- Analyze current and past data
- Prepare reports on the above information and communicate the insights of these reports to the broader business
- Consult with the management team to develop long-term commercial plans
- Suggest budgets and improvements based on the above information

HDFC Bank | Auto Loan Officer
2015 – 2015

Key responsibilities:

- Loan Processing
- Customer Support

RICE Group | Branch Executive
2014 – 2015

Key responsibilities:

- Data Processing
- Customer Support
- Prepared reports on the above information and reported the insights.

Extra Qualification

2012 – 2013 Diploma in Computer Application

2013 – 2013 Diploma in Electrical Engineering